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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO: Ingrid Mezquita, Executive Director, Department of Early Childhood 
 Carmen Chu, City Administrator, Office of the City Administrator 
 Patrick Mulligan, Director, Office of Labor Standards Enforcement 
 
FROM: Brent Jalipa, Assistant Clerk 

Budget and Appropriations Committee 
 

DATE:  April 19, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Budget and Appropriations Committee has received the 
following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Connie Chan: 
 

File No.  240388 
Hearing on the City's budgetary decisions regarding funding of essential 
City services that prioritize care giving and economic security, including 
early childhood education, family and youth-serving programs and 
resources, and support of economic security and initiatives reaching low-
wage, immigrant, and nonprofit workers; and requesting the Department of 
Early Childhood, Office of the City Administrator, and Office of Labor 
Standards Enforcement to present. 
 

Pursuant to the hearing request, you or a representative will be expected to attend and 
present on the subject when this matter is agendized. 
 
If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me by email to: brent.jalipa@sfgov.org. 
 
c: Sophie Hayward, Office of the City Administrator 
 Vivian Po, Office of the City Administrator 
 Angela Yip, Office of the City Administrator 
 Angela Chiu, Office of Labor Standards Enforcement 
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